



Angela Forno

Tax Advisor

Contact

Lugano Office

Tel. +41 58 200 31 54

angela.forno@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lugano

Via Canova 15

Postfach 1571

6901 Lugano

With decades of experience as an international financial advisor with the “Big Four”, initially as an auditor and later in the field of Deals, Angela has since specialized in financial Due Diligence. Angela has been a senior advisor for leading fiduciary firms in Lugano, specializing in tax matters.

Expertise

Taxes



Career

- Since 2022
Tax Advisor, Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA
 - 2012 – 2022
Senior Advisor, fiduciary sector, Lugano
 - 2008 – 2012
Senior Manager Deals PwC Zurich, Financial Due Diligence
 - 2002 – 2008
Manager Ernst & Young Financial Business Advisors, Milan (Italy)
 - 1998 – 2022
Senior auditor, PwC Milan (Italy)
-

Education

- Master in Tax and Law, SUPSI (ongoing training)
 - Master’s Degree in Economics and Business, specializing in Corporate Finance
-

Languages

German, English, French
